
Deal, Matthew 

1/26/2011 9:02:06 AM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: are you still the EE guy?

Sounds great. See you then.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone

----Reply message-----
From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com>
Date: Wed, Jan 26, 2011 9:00 am 
Subject: are you still the EE guy?
To: "Deal, Matthew" <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>

Yeah, that's cool. We're in the same boat — we don't want to take 4 years to plan the next three-year cycle. 
Anyway, how does 200p on 4Feb work for you? I'll be bringing Shilpa Ramaiya, Steve McCarty, and Redac 
Redacted If that's too many, I can drop one.

From: Deal, Matthew 1 rnailto :matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov 1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 6:15 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: are you still the EE guy?

Well, D. 10.10.033 established a workshop series that is to be led by PPD. I think getting a sense of what PG&E 
expects from the workshop series as well as what PG&E expects an evaluation plan in the post 2012 environment 
to be would be helpful in planning the overall effort. In addition, since me, PPD and other staffers are being 
dragged into the EE world kicking and screaming and only knowing the horrors that have been reported in the 
press, it would be good to get a sense of the overall program, program goals, and of the major components of the 
program (portfolios, evaluation, incentives).

Does that help?

From: Dietz, Sidney mailto:SBD4@pge.eoml 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:57 PM 
To: Deal, Matthew 
Subject: Re: are you still the EE guy?
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Whom would you like to meet? Would you like just a couple of smart people to give you a broad scope?

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Deal, Matthew lmailto:matthew.dea1@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 04:45 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: are you still the EE guy?

Looking to set up a meeting with the EM&V team. Since I got thrown into the morass in order to “provide a fresh 
set of eyes, and a new perspective” on EM&V in the post-2012 world, I figure I should try and learn me sumthin 
bout EM&V.

Possible dates: afternoon 2/3, afternoon 2/4, anytime 2/7, anytime 2/8, anytime 2/9

Any of those work?

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:40 PM 
To: Deal, Matthew 
Subject: Re: are you still the EE guy?

Yes, that's me! Should we talk?

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Deal, Matthew fmailto:roatthew.deal@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 03:26 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: are you still the EE guy?

And more specifically the EM&V guy?
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